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LR,

1. The following service is requested (check one),
O Show to whom and date delivered 5
O Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. .
{1 RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered

J RESTRICTED DELIVERY ) ;
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . $____:

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

"7’&47, Les /46ﬂ:"7

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION: ,
REGISTERED NO. | CERTIFIED NO. | INSURED NO..

(Always obtain signeture of addressee or agent)

| have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE O Addressee 0O Authorized:

ND. MCPrand

DATE OF DELIVERY
=P

5. ADDRESS(Complete only if requested)

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

-%4%{’(‘% FrGPO: 19770~ 248
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 19, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Les Aspin

U. S. House of Representatives
442 Cannon House Qffice Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 1051
Dear Mr. Aspin:

I am torwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its juris-
diction has peen committed. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file on this matter.

Since

Chharles N. Steele
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
Complaint




CLKYIFIED malL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUEETED

The ilonoravle Les Aspin

Ue L. llouse of kepresentatives
442 cannon house Cftice builaing
washington, D.C. 20515

Reg [IUR 1051

bear nr. Asping

1 ailn Lorwaragilng tor your information the enclosed
conylaint whitch was receivea by the Comulssion.

The Cumilselon uas Jvetoeniineu tnat on the Ltasls oL
the 1niorkeation 1n tiie conplaint there is no reason to
velleve that a viclation oi any stetute within ats juris-
viction has veen coilduitteas Accorulnygly, the Conuilssioi
ntenus toe close 1ts file on this atter.

sincerely,

Charies Ii. bteele
Acting uveneral Counsed

Lnclosure
Culipgledlnt




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 19, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Don Walsh
Post Office Box 1454
Racine, wWisconsin 53401

Re: MUR 1051

Dear Mr. Walsh:

M
The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
@ allegations of your complaint dated October 16, 1979,
o and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaint, there is no reason to believe
) that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
e 1971, as amended, ("the Act") has been committed.
g Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.
=
Shouid additional information come to your attention
% which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me. The file reference number for this
L= matter is MUR 1051.
[
o

Acting General Counsel




CLRTIPIBED MAIL
BEVURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

HMr. bon walsh
Post vlirtice Box 1454
rRacine, wisconsin 53401

res MUR 1051
pear (ir. wWadsh:

“he Feueral Election Commission has reviewed the
alleyations ot your conplaint aated Octcber 1o, 1479,
atiu dcterwrnea that on the basis oif the information
proviced in your complaint, there is Lo reason to believe
tiiat a Viodation ol Lue trederal hiection Campalgn ACt of
1971, as anended, ("the Act") Las peen couutitted.

accorulngly, upon wy recomnencation, the Commission
has uecideu to clouse tlie tile in this natter.

Choulu auditional informnation cowe to your attention
whlch you bellieve estaviishes a violation ot the Act,
ricase contact ne. The il1le relerence nunber Lor thls
watter 1s MU 1051,

Sincerely,

Charles . LHteede
aActing General Ccunsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1051
Congressman Les Aspin

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 16,
1979, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions regarding the above-captioned
matter:

Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Congressman Les Aspin violated
2 U.S.C. §441b or 11 C.F.R.
§114.2.
Close the file in this matter.
Authorize the sending of the letters
attached to the First General
Counsel's Report dated November 14,
1979.
Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

N L4 o y 7
latsecees Z/énwém/
Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 11-14-79, 10:01
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-14-79, 4:00




November 14, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1051

Please have the attached First GC Report on MUR 1051
distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.




. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS“I

FIRST GENERAI COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL

MUR NO. 1051
BY OGC TO COMMISSION /L -14-19

DATE COMPLAINT RECIEVED
BY OGC_10/22/79

STAFF MEMBER(S) Taylor

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Mr. Don Walsh

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Congressman Les Aspin

2

=
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441b; 11 C.F.R. § 114.2; 11 C.F.R.§ 100.4

~ 2
Cr

OINTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports of receipts and expenditures filed

e by the respondent and the complainant. fi/

o~ FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

~

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
o In a notarized complaint dated October 16, 1979, it
o was alleyed that Rep. Les Aspin violated 11 C.F.R. § 114.2
by accepting an in-kind contribution under 11 C.F.R. 100.4

c (a)(l) trom Scientific American. Scientific American, a

e commercial magazine, allegedly took out advertisements in

C several national publications including the Washington Post

- (a copy ot this advertisement is attached). It 1s the

complainant's contention that

"public political endorsement
contribution.”

this advertisement is a
... and as such an in-kind

DISCUSSION

The advertisement which the complainant has attached to
his complaint is, as the complainant admits, promoting the
sale of a commercial magazine. The advertisement lists the
educational achievements of Rep. Aspin, the important com-
nittee assignments he holds and the positions he advocates on

1/ The complainant is Don Walsh, a Republican candidate
tor the seat currently held by the respondent, Con-
gressman Les Aspin. In compliance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g

(a)(3)(A) the reports on file of the complainant's
principal campaign committee were examined;

were tound.

no violations




- 15 e

certain 1ssues. It also states that he wrote the lead
article tor the February 1979 issue of the magazine and
guotes the Congressman as to his reasons for writing in
Scientitic American. Finally, the advertisement states
that every issue of the magazine reaches "over two million
people who make the tuture happen" and implicitly states

to the reader that he or she should also read Scientific
American. Nowhere in the advertisement is the reader urged
to vote ror or against any candidate for political office.
No refterence is made in the advertisement that Rep. Aspin
is a candidate for tederal office nor is there a solicitation
tor contributions.

The definition of contributions in Section 441lb(b)(2)
of the Act includes "any direct or indirect payment ... or
any services or anything of value to any candidate, campaign
committee ... [made] in connection with any election to any
office...." The Commission has on two separate occasions issued
advisory opinions on factual situations strikingly similar to
the tacts presented in this natter.

AO 1977-42 and AO 1978-15 are opinions that raise the
guestion of whether under the facts given there is an in-kind
corporate contribution. In both opinions the Commission used
the "major purpose" standard which holds that a corporate
contribution "would not necessarily occur in certain specific
circumstances when the major purpose of the activities involving
appearances of candidates tor Federal office was not to
intluence their nomination or election. [(There must also be]
an absence of any communication expressly advocating the
nomination or election of the candidate involved or the
ageteat of any other candidate, and the avoidance of any
solicitation, making or acceptance of campaign contributions
tor the candidate in connection with the activity. AO 1977-48
(also see AO 1978-15, AO 1978-4, AO 1977-54).

Though Representative Aspin is a candidate within the
definition of Section 431(b)(2) of the Act and though the
aavertisenent speaks of Representative Aspin in glowing terms,
the major purpose of the advertisement is not connected with
Representative Aspin's election but the promotion of a
magazine, Scientific American. Furthermore, the advertisement
does not uryge the election of Rep. Aspin to Federal office,
nor uoes 1t solicit contributions to his campaign.




RECOMMENDATION:

l. Find no reason to believe that Congressman Les Aspin
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b or 11 C.F.R. § 114.2.

2. Close the file in this matter.

3. Authorize the sending of the attached letters.

Attachments
l. Complaint with Attachment A.
2. Proposed letter to complainant
3. Proposed letter to Congressman Les Aspin

N

-

8 20




October 16, 1979

Joan D. Aikens, Chairperson ;:"‘,{'6.) %
Federal Election Commission i & !
1325 K Street, N.W. ‘

Washington, DC 20463 : il et s S s

Dear Ms. Aikens:

Recently, Mr. Les Aspin, Wisconsin First Congressional Dis-
tirct, appeared in an ad (5/6 of a full page) published in several
national publications promoting the sale of a commercial magazine.
A copy of the ad is enclosed for your review.

It is my contention that this ad is also a public political
endorsement of Mr. Aspin's political candidacy for Congress; and
as such, an in-kind contribution under Section 100.4 (2) (1) (iii)
of the Federal Election Commission regulations and therefore, a
viclation of Section 114.2 (Federal Election Commission) prohibi-
ting corporate contributions 4

I am, therefore, hereby making a formal complaint against
Mr. Aspin and am requesting that your agency conduct an immediate
investigation into this matter.

Please keep me advised regarding your findings into this
complaint.

" COMPLAINANT:

Donald E. Walsh

P.0. Box 1454 : SNty
Racine, WI 53401 s “f )y*~. S
(414)681-1363 - WA X "n)/
3 . : ; 2 s 7 :
Sincerely, E‘(U,/’ . e
Don Walsh b
or by el
Enclosure 3 . o
M, COMM [SSIOW E‘(Pl‘/‘)\()
Authorized By
DON WALSH CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE ) é 2483
P.0.Box 1454 e Racine, Wisconsin 53401  (414) 681-1363 16 day c€ OCTODC'”
7 Republican Nancy Med/en, Treasurer

of 1979

A capy of aur report is filed with the Federal Election Commissian and Is avallable for purchase from the Federal Electiom Commission, Washington, D.C.
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Les Aspin. Congressman ircra Wisconsin, is
anoutspoker advocate and zuthenty on twve of
tre most critical issues facing Amerca today:
whation and SALT I

He has the acacemic credaniais of a
raiessicnal economist: a B.A. summa cum
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Secretarv of O Se: and. 1of tWO years, an
Assistant Professcr of Economics at Marquetle
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A key member of the Government
Cperations Committee, Aspin takes a hard
line against inflatonary waste and extrava-
gance.

"Atone lirme. there was the ieeling that
with enough money, govemment could solve
alt ihe country s social probiems Exnernence
nas proven cthenwise. Sure. we must continoe
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recutial {o the most often heard objection to
ratificaticn: the difiicuity of ventying Russian
cornpiiance. After a tnorough anaiysis of U.S.
survedlance capabilities. Aspin cencludes:

“The U.S.A. has ample means 10 detect
any attempt by the U.S.S.R. to gan a signifi-
cant miitary advantage by violating the pact’

Wiy SCIENTIFIC AMERICAN? “The subject
of veridicaton i1s so intimateiy entwined with our
nanonal technicai capablities, | felt it needed a
lucid and celatled treaiment in a pubiication
thatepn:on i2aders. beinin and out of gov-
emment. relale ana respond 1o

Les Aspin knoves SCIENTIFIC AMERICAN
weil. He has been a reader for the past five years,
wiih a preterence 10r articles “where science
IMpacts upon government” A growing
number of newsstand buyers and subscribers
around the world 10in Les Aspin each month.
Everyissue of SCIENTIFIC AMERICAN reaches
aver two milion peopie who make the tuture

=0 AVERICAN 435 Madison
e New York New York 10017 54 Pall Man.
LoNGon SWIYSUH Engiano

SCIENTIFIC
AMERICAN

We meach the people who make the future hppe-.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Don Walsh
Post Office Box 1454
Racine, Wisconsin 53401

Re: MUR 1051

Dear Mr. Walsh:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated October 16, 1979,
and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaint, there is no reason to believe
that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, upon my fecommendation, the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter. .

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me. The file reference number for this
matter is MUR 1051.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Acting General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Les Aspin

U. S. House of Representatives
442 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 1051

Dear Mr. Aspin:

I an forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its juris-
diction nas pbeen committed. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file on this matter.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
Complaint
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

November 9, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. GarrE)
SUBJECT: MUR 1051

Please withdraw from 48 hour circulation the First
General Counsel's Report on MUR 1051. A revised report
will be circulated as soon as possible.

Thank you.
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November 6, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1051

Please have the attached First GC Report on MUR
1051 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally
basis.

Thank you.




. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS‘N

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 79 pnlo051 '
BY OGC TO COMMISSION 1~ i—‘l‘ir DATE com?‘m‘%'&:ﬁg‘ EVED

BY OGC 10/22/79 s g

STAFF MEMBER(S) Taylor

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Mr. Don Walsh

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Congressman Les Aspin

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441b; 11 C.F.R. § 114.2; 11 C.F.R. § 100.4

(Ul

OINTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports of receipts and expenditures filed

(o

by the respondent and the complainant. 1/

hﬂFEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

~

-

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated October 16, 1979, it
was alleged that Rep. Les Aspin violated 11 C.F.R. § 114.2
by accepting an in-kind contribution under 11 C.F.R. 100.4
(a)(l) trom Scientific American. Scientific American, a
commercial magazine, allegedly took out advertisements in
several national publications including the Washington Post
(a copy of this advertisement is attached). It is the
complainant's contention that this advertisement is a
"public political endorsement ... and as such an in-kind
contribution."

DISCUSSION

The advertisement which the complainant has attached to
his complaint is, as the complainant admits, promoting the
sale of a commercial magazine. The advertisement lists the
educational achievements of Rep. Aspin, the important com-
nittee assiynments he holds and the positions he holds on

1/ The comnplainant 1s Don Walsh, a Republican candidate

tor the seat currently held by the respondent, Con-
yressman Les Aspin. In compliance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g
(a)(3)(A) the reports on tile of the complainant's
principal campaign committee were examined; no violations
were tound.
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certain issues. It also states that he wrote the lead

article for the February 1979 issue of the magazine and
guotes the Congressman as to his reasons for writing in
Scientific American. Finally, the advertisement states

that every 1ssue of the magazine reaches "over two million
people who make the future happen" and implicitly states
to the reader that he or she should also read Scientific
American. Nowhere in the advertisement is the reader urged

to vote for or against any candidate for political office.

No reference is made in the advertisement that Rep. Aspin
is a candidate for federal office nor is there a solicitation
for contributions.

The definition of "contribution" in 2 U.S.C. § 431(c)
includes "... anything of value made for the purpose
of influencing the nomination or election ... of any
person to Federal office." The Commission has in advisory
opinion 1977-42 found that a contribution "... would not
necessarily occur in certain specific circumstances where
the major purpose of the activities involving appearances
of candidates for federal office was not to influence their
nomination or election. [There must also be] an absence of
any communication expressly advocating the nomination or
election of the candidate involved or the defeat of any
other candidate, and the avoidance of any solicitation,
making or acceptance of campaign contributions for the
candidate in connection with the activity" (also see AO
1978-15, AO 1978-4, and AO 1977-54).

Though the advertisement speaks of Rep. Aspin in
glowing terms and the advertisement may indirectly benefit
his federal candidacy, the major purpose of the advertise-
ment is not the nomination or election of Rep. Aspin but
the promotion of a magazine -- Scientific American.
Furthermore, the advertisement does not urge the election
of Rep. Aspin to federal office, nor does it solicit con-
tributions to his campaign.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. Find no reason to believe that Congressman Les Aspin
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b or 11 C.F.R. § 114.2.

2. Close the file in this matter.
3. Authorize the sending of the attached letters.
Attachments
1. Complaint with Attachment A.

2. Proposed letter to complainant
3. Proposed letter to Congressman Les Aspin
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CONGRESS

October 16, 1979

Joan D. Aikens, Chairperson ) \";6.),_
Federal Election Commission i 4
[B258 K Spreeth SNRWG

Washington, DC 20463 _ e TR e e

Dear Ms. Aikens:

Recently, Mr. Les Aspin, Wisconsin First Congressional Dis-
tirct, appeared in an ad (5/6 of a full page) published in several
national publications promoting the sale of a commercial magazine.
A copy of the ad is enclosed for your review.

It is my contention that this ad is also a public political
endorsement of Mr. Aspin's political candidacy for Congress; and
as such, arn in-kind contribution under Section 100.4 (a) (1) (iii)
of the Federal Election Commission regulations and therefore, a
viclation of Section 114.2 (Federal Election Commission) prohibi-
ting corporate contributions. :

I am, therefore, hereby wmaking a formal complaint against
Mr. Aspin and am requesting that your agency conduct an immediate
investigation into this matter.

Please keep me advised regarding your findings into this
complaint.

COMPLAINANT:

!

Donald E. Walsh ) ,'-“\\) ) )1)

P.O. Box 1454 : b At s,

Racine, WI 53401 s ‘F3417=. e

(414)681-1363 c pi e )
Sincerely, 1&f3p_/“l
Lﬂ% Wikl £
Don Walsh o

N" tar: zed

f, TV
Pt oy el
Enclosur .- .
My CoMM (SSTON  Exptr &
Authorized By 6 qu
DON WALSH CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE ) 2
P.O.Box 1454 e Racine, Wisconsin 53401 e (414) 681-1363 16t day o€ ’JCTO'“CV‘
Republican Nancy Medlen, Treasurer (‘i il /\

A capy of aur report is tiied with the Federol Election Commission and is avallable far purchase fram the Federal Elec:lorr Commission, Washmgton D.C
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Don Walsh
Post Office Box 1454
Racine, Wisconsin 53401

Re: MUR 1051

Dear Mr. Walsh:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated October 16, 1979,
and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaint, there is no reason to believe
that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission .
has decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me. The file reference number for this
matter is MUR 1051.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Acting General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Les Aspin

U. S. House of Representatives
442 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 1051
Dear Mr. Aspin:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Comniission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its juris-
diction has peen committed. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file on this matter.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
Complaint
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UNITED STATES DEPART!

WASHINGTON, D.C.

Addrews Reply to the
Division Indicared
snd Rofer 10 Initials and Number

i Lahe

Mr. Don Walsh

Don Walsh Congressional
Committee

P.0O. Box 1454

Racine, Wisconsin 53401

Dear Mr. Walsh:

We have received and reviewed your letter and enclosures
dated October 5, 1979 concerning the appearance of your
opponent, Congressman Les Aspin, in an advertisement
soliciting subscriptions for the Scientific American
magazine. We do not believe that 1t states criminal
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

As you know, the FECA places quantitative limits on the
value of campaign "contributions” which a single candidate
may receive from a single source, and it forbids corporations
from making "contributions or expenditures" to campaigns for
Federal office. The statutes involved are 2 U.S.C. 44la and
441b respectively.

The concepts of "contribution" and "expenditure" are
defined for the purpose of the Act at 2 U.S.C. 431 (e) and
431(f) respectively to include only donations and disburse-
ments which are made "for the purpose of influencing the
nomination for election, or election, of a candidate" for
Federal office.

A review of the Washington Post advertisement in question
here reflects to our satisfaction that its purpose was to sell
magazines, and not to secure Congressman Aspin's re-election
from Wisconsin. Moreover, it is noteworthy that violations
of the FECA are Federal crimes only if they are committed
with "wilfull" intent to violate this somewhat complex law.

cc: William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission




No such wilfull intent is evident here. To the extent that
any technical FECA violation may theoretically be present
here, it is one that should be redressed by the Federal
Election Commission through the non-criminal enforcement
power it possesses under 2 U.S.C. 437g.

We trust that this information will be useful to you.
Sincerely,
Philip B. Heymann

Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

THOMAS H, HENDERSON, JR.
Chief, Public Integrity Section
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My, William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION MU 104)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 23,1979

Mr. Don Walsh
P.O. Box 1454
Racine, WI. 53401

Dear Mr. Walsh:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
October 16,1979, alleging violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze
your allegations and a recommendation to the Federal Election
Commission as to how this matter should be handled will be
made shortly. You will be notified as soon as the Commission
determines what action should be taken. For your information,

we have attached a brief description of the Commission's
preliminary procedures for the handling of complaints.

incerel
/N

1 Ponder
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
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October 16, 1979

Joan D. Aikens, Chairperson
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms., Aikens:

Recently, Mr, Les Aspin, Wisconsin First Congressional Dis-
tirct, appeared in an ad (5/6 of a full page) published in several
national publications promoting the sale of a commercial magazine.
A copy of the ad is enclosed for your review.

It is my contention that this ad is also a public political
endorsement of Mr., Aspin's political candidacy for Congress; and
as such, an in-kind contribution under Section 100.4 (a) (1) (iii)
of the Federal Election Commission regulations and therefore, a
violation of Section 114.2 (Federal Election Commission) prohibi-
ting corporate contributions., '

I am, therefore, hereby making a formal complaint against
Mr. Aspin and am requesting that your agency conduct an immediate
investigation into this matter.

Please keep me advised regarding your findings into this
complaint.

COMPLAINANT:
Donald E. Walsh
P.0. Box 1454
Racine, WI 53401
(414)681-1363

Sincerely,

Don Walsh

, ponr:zed
prt bY .

Enclosure Mj (‘UMM(SUOV\/ EKP"{‘?‘
Authorized By

DON WALSH CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE 6/2485

P. 0. Box 1454 e Racine, Wisconsin 53401 e (414) 681-1363 ()fhdq\f O( Oﬁfo‘m v
Republican Nancy Medlen, Treasurer (‘{ 7 ?

A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washlngton, D.C.

Gl




The Congressman
who is campaigning
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Les Aspin. Congressman from Wisconsin. is
an outspoken advocate and authority on two of
tre most critical issues facing America today:
i fiaton and SALT 1L
He has the academic creceriuals of a
crolessional economist: a B.A L sum
‘ rom Yaie: a Rhodes schoiar: @ Ph.D
n MIT, was ecenomic auvisor 1o the
cretary of [ 1Se; and. 1of two years, an
ssistant Protessor of Economics at Marguetle
versity
Akey member of the Government
Operations Committee, Aspin takes a hard
ine against inflationary waste and extrava
ganca
At one ime, there was the ieeiing thal
with encugh money. government could solve
all the country s social problems Expernence
nerwise Sure we s
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Aspin®S also strategicaily placed on the
House Armed Services Committee which
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a0z Of DCIENTIFIC AMERICAT ASDN Geldils 4

resutial (o the most often heard objection to
ratinicaucn: the diticulty of ventying Russian
compliance. After a thorough analysis of U.S
surveillance capabilities, Aspin concludes:

“The U.S.A. has ample means to detect
any attempt by the U.S.S.R. to gain a signifi-
cant military advantage by violating the pact’

Why SCIENTIFIC AMERICAN? "The subject
of veriication is so intimately entwined with our
national technical capabiiities, | felt it needed a
lucia and detalled treatment in a publication
that cpinion leaders. both in and out of gov-
ernment. relate and respond to”

Les Aspin knows SCIENTIFIC AMERICAN
well. He has been a reader for the past five years,
with a preterence for articles "where science
IMpacts upon government” A growing
number of newsstand buyers and subscribers
around the world join Les Aspin each month.
Every issue cf SCIENTIFIC AMERICAN reaches
over wo milion people who make the future

1

VERICAN 415 Madison
Nea Yors 10017 54 Pail Mall.

SWTYAIH England

SCIENTIFIC
AMERICAN

We: reach 1he people wha mahe the future happen,
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L Joan D. Aikens, Chairperson

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W,
Washington, DC 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

October 10, 1979

Mr. Don Walsh

Don Walsh Congressional Committee
P.O. Box 1454

Racine, Wisconsin 53401

Dear Mr. Walsh:

We have received your letter of October 5, 1979,
inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1), the Commission
is not empowered to take action unless complaints are signed,
sworn and notarized by the complainant. Under Section 111.2
of the Commission's regulations, it is also required that a
complaint contain: (1)The full name, address and telephone
number of the complainant; (2) a clear and concise statement
of the acts which are alleged to constitute a violation of the
Federal Dlection Campaiqgn Act of 1971; (3) any documentation
of allegations ot the complaint available to the complainant;
and (4) an assertion that the person complaining, if not a
candidate, is not filing the complaint on behalf of or at the
request of a candidate, unless such is the fact, in which
casc it shall be set forth.

In the interests of complying with thc. above procedures,
excerpts from the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, and the Commission's regulations are enclosed with
this letter. I hope that an examination of these materials
will answer most of your guestions and will enable you to be
specific in any assertions or allegations you might make, in
the event you wish to file a complaint with the Commission.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further
questions.

Sincerely,

ol f2db.

Hal Ponder
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure




Joan D. Aikens, Chairperson
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

10'

Mr. Don Walsh

Don Walsh Congressional Committee
P.O. Box 1454

Racine, Wisconsin 53401

Dear Mr. Walsh:

We have receivéd your letter of October 5, 1979,
inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1), the Commission
is not empowered to take action unless complaints are signed,
sworn and notarized by the complainant. Under Section 111.2
of the Commission's regqulations, it is also required that a
complaint contain: (1) The full name, address and telephone
number of the complainant; (2) a clear and concise statement
of the acts which are alleged to constitute a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971; (3) any documentation
of allegations of the complaint available to the complainant;
and (4) an assertion that the person complaining, if not a
candidate, is not filing the complaint on behalf of or at the
request of a candidate, unless such is the fact, in which
case it shall be set forth.

In the interests of complying with the above procedures,
excerpts from the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, and the Commission's regulations are enclosed with
this letter. I hope that an examination of these materials
will answer most of your questions and will enable you to be
specific in any assertions or allegations you might make, in
the event you wish to file a complaint with the Commission.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further
guestions.

Sincerely,

RN

~Hal Ponder— . - 2
" Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
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October 5, 1979 ﬂﬂd@y/

Joan D. Aikens, Chairperson
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Aikens:

Recently, Mr. Les Aspin, Wisconsin First Congressional Dis-
trict, appeared in an ad (5/6 of a full page) published in several
national publications promoting the sale of a commercial magazine.
A copy of the ad is enclosed for your review.

It is my contention that this ad is also a public political
endorsement of Mr. Aspin's political candidacy for Congress; and
as such, an in=kind contribution under Section 100.4 (a) (1) (iii)
of the Federal Election Commission regulations and therefore, a
violation of Section 114.2 (Federal Election Commission) prohibi-
ting corporate contributions.

I am, therefore, hereby making a formal complaint against
Mr. Aspin and am requesting that your agency conduct an immediate
investigation into this matter.

Please keep me advised regarding your findings into this
complaint.

Sincerely,

J-»c L bl

Don Walsh

(See attached)

Auragz “U 6 1308}

ed By
DON WALSH CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE
P. 0. Box 1454 e Racine, W:sqonsm 53401\1 13'9414) 681-1363

Republican Medlen, Treasurer

A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is av,ﬂbbje for pumhase ﬁﬁ the Federal Elect/on Commission, Washington, D.C.
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Hon. Charles Bennett

House Standards On Official Conduct Committee
Room 2360

Rayburn Building

Washington, DC 20515

Hon. Lloyd Spence

House Standards On Official Conduct Committee
Room 2360

Rayburn Building

Washington, DC 20515

Hon. John Rhodes
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Hon. Tip O'Neil
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Mr. Benjamin Civilletti

Attorney General's Office

United States Department of Justice
10th and Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20001
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